From:

To: SizewellC

Subject: The Sizewell C Project Reference 20026026 Registering to speak
Date: 06 April 2021 12:36:08

Importance: High

Dear Sir or Madam

Having considered the Agenda for the Preliminary Meeting Part 2 and asked for clarification as per the helpful
email from the Planning Inspectorate below I would like to make the following points:

o There appears to be no Agenda Item 3

o It appears that not all documents referred to will be available until after Procedural Deadline B of the 7th
April

On that basis whilst not wishing to repeat points others may make, I wish to register to speak to ensure the Parish
of Kelsale-cum-Carlton is not disadvantaged.

I would like to draw your attention to the fact that 2 consecutive days of looking at screens was very tiring, and
hope that it will be possible to have physical meetings. In the interim however the ExA should give due
consideration to scheduling breaks at the start of the day, and keeping to them.

Moving onto the examination itself, the sheer volume of late and incomplete documents makes the task of assessing
impacts and the potential harm on local communities etc. very time consuming and pressurised for Councillors and
other unpaid individuals trying to do their best for their communities. This is afterall a "highly, unusually large and
complex application....with very substantial physical works required on a number of sites.." especially bearing in
mind it is not the only application for the area.

Whereas for many applications 6 months would be viewed as fair and reasonable, in the circumstances described by
Mr Phillpot QC and in the light of the current pandemic together with other proposed infrastructure I would ask
that the Planning Inspectorate consider the 'vast scale of the development that is proposed' and reconsider the
timetable/timescale.

Kind regards Edwina (Galloway)

Vice Chair Kelsale-cum-Carlton Parish Council

On 31/03/2021 15:27, SizewellC wrote:

Application by NNB Generation Company (SZC) Limited for an Order Granting
Development Consent for The Sizewell C Project

Your Ref: 20026592 (please quote in all future correspondence)
Dear Edwina Galloway
Thank you for your email.

All documents that have been published as part of the Examination can be found in the
Examination Library which can be accessed on the project page of the National
Infrastructure Planning website in the documents tab. I have provided a link to the
Examination Library below: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-
content/ipc/upl s/projects/EN010012/EN010012-002292-
Examination%?20Library%20PDF%?20Version%20Sizewell%20FINAL.pdf

This will continue to be updated throughout the Examination. It is helpful if all parties
use the Examination Library unique reference when referring to documents in any
submissions to the appointed Examining Authority (ExA).

The Procedural Decision (PD-009) has been published and can be found here:

h ://infrastr re.planningin rate.gov.uk/wp-
content/ipc/uploads/projects/EN010012/EN010012-002699-Sizewell%20PD4%20-
%20Rule%2017%20VE%20Q.pdf

The other documents that you have referred to in your email have not yet been
submitted into the Examination. These should be received at the next procedural


https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-content/ipc/uploads/projects/EN010012/EN010012-002292-Examination%20Library%20PDF%20Version%20Sizewell%20FINAL.pdf
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-content/ipc/uploads/projects/EN010012/EN010012-002292-Examination%20Library%20PDF%20Version%20Sizewell%20FINAL.pdf
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-content/ipc/uploads/projects/EN010012/EN010012-002292-Examination%20Library%20PDF%20Version%20Sizewell%20FINAL.pdf
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-content/ipc/uploads/projects/EN010012/EN010012-002699-Sizewell%20PD4%20-%20Rule%2017%20VE%20Q.pdf
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-content/ipc/uploads/projects/EN010012/EN010012-002699-Sizewell%20PD4%20-%20Rule%2017%20VE%20Q.pdf
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-content/ipc/uploads/projects/EN010012/EN010012-002699-Sizewell%20PD4%20-%20Rule%2017%20VE%20Q.pdf

deadline on Wednesday 7 April 2021 as outlined in the draft Examination timetable.
Once received they will be published on the project page and the Examination Library
updated.

I hope this information is helpful.
Kind regards

Georgiana Hannigan

Sizewell C Case Team

National Infrastructure Planning
Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Email: Sizewellc@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National Infrastructure
Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The Planning
Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.

Froms Eduina Gallowoy

Sent: 31 March 2021 12:03

To: SizewellC <sizewellc@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: The Sizewell C Project

Good afternoon
I wonder if you could assist me please?
Could you confirm where I might find

o Draft Section 106 Agreement (s) (s.106), s106 Explanatory Memorandum and draft confirmation and
Compliance Document

e Applicant's draft itinerary for Accompanied Site Inspection

At the preliminary meeting I believe reference was also made to PD009, could you clarify where [ may
find that too please?

Your help would be much appreciated.

Many thanks Edwina (Galloway)

Link to Privacy Notice

This e-mail and any attached files are confidential and intended for the use of the addressee only.
Please notify the Parish Council Clerk at clerkkelsalepc@gmail.com immediately if you have received it in error and then
immediately delete it.
It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Any opinions expressed are those of the author and not necessarily those of
Kelsale-cum-Carlton Parish Council.
This e-mail has been checked for viruses, however, Kelsale-cum-Carlton Parish Council will not accept responsibility should
any viruses be present.

Kelsale-cum-Carlton Parish ncil's Websit

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email
and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to
anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete
this email from your system.
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